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From: Mark Behan <mark.behan@behancom.com>

To: Julia Tighe <jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

CC: Christian Ballantyne <cwballan@gw.dec.state.ny.us>, Marc Gerstman <msger...
Date: 6/10/2013 2:18 PM

Subject: Re: AFL-CIO Backs NYCO Land Exchange

Hi Rob, Marc, Julie, Chris and Ken - You may already be aware ... | just received a phone message that
the Adirondack Council has voted to support the NYCO land exchange amendment.

Thanks for all of your help. This is a huge plus.
Mark

Mark Behan
President

O: (518) 792-3856 ext. 112

Mark.Behan@behancom.com
www.behancommunications.com

The information contained in this message is Privileged and Confidential and intended only for use by the
individual named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or responsible for delivering this message
to the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and notify me.
Thank you.

On Jun 10, 2013, at 9:58 AM, Julia Tighe wrote:

> |ts 625 of the LOB at 930.

> |'ll be sending directions to buckley when I'm back at my desk.
>

> >>> Mark Behan <mark.behan@behancom.com> 6/10/2013 10:56:27 AM >>>
> Thanks Julie. Eager to hear.

>

> Do you have the time and location of the meeting tomorrow with Assembly Member Sweeney?
>

> Thanks

>

> Mark

>

> Mark Behan

> President

>

> 0: (518) 792-3856 ext. 112

>

> Mark.Behan@behancom.com

> www.behancommunications.com

>

>
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> <pastedGraphic.tiff>

>

>

> The information contained in this message is Privileged and Confidential and intended only for use by
the individual named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and notify me.
Thank you.

>

>

>

> On Jun 10, 2013, at 8:11 AM, Julia Tighe wrote:

>

>> we understand they are meeting this morning.

>> Rob spoke to peter g yesterday as they wanted to know if the 1500 acres was firm.

>>

>>

>>>>> Mark Behan <mark.behan@behancom.com> 6/8/2013 11:12 AM >>>

>> Hi Julie and Chris -- Any word on the Adirondack Council board meeting?

>>

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

>>

>>

>>

>>0On Jun 5, 2013, at 2:52 PM, Julia Tighe wrote:

>>

>>> Great!

>>> Thanks!

>>>

>>>>>> Mark Behan <mark.behan@behancom.com> 6/5/2013 2:49 PM >>>

>>> Dear Rob, Julie, Marc, Ken and Chris -- | enclose a letter from New York AFL-CIO President Mario
Cilento endorsing the NYCO land exchange. The letter is addressed to Assembly Member Sweeney and
copied to Speaker Silver.

>>>

>>> Best regards,

>>>

>>> Mark

>>>
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>>>

>>> Mark Behan

>>> President

>>>

>>> 0O: (518) 792-3856 ext. 112

>>>

>>> Mark.Behan@behancom.com

>>> www.behancommunications.com

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> The information contained in this message is Privileged and Confidential and intended only for use
by the individual named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and notify me.
Thank you.

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> 0On Jun 5, 2013, at 1:02 PM, Julia Tighe wrote:

>>>

>>>> Great news!

>>>>

>>>>>>> Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com> 6/5/2013 1:01 PM >>>

>>>> Rob/Julie

>>>>

>>>> Please see below on the Ward agreement

>>>>

>>>> Regards

>>>> Peter

>>>>

>>>> From: Buckley Mark [mailto:mark.buckley@nycominerals.com]

>>>> Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 12:58 PM

>>>> To: Peter Goodwin

>>>> Subject: RE:

>>>>

>>>> Peter,

>>>>

>>>> | just spoke to Jeff. He will be signing the agreement and forwarding to me this afternoon.
>>>>

>>>> Mark J. Buckley, P.E.

>>>> Environmental, Health, Safety and Quality Manager

>>>> Americas Region

>>>>

>>>> [cid:image001.jpg @01CE61EC.2ACCE410]

>>>>

>>>> NYCO Minerals, Inc.

>>>> 803 Mountain View Dr. | P.O. Box 368 | Willsboro, NY 12996 | USA
>>>> Tel.: +1-518-963-2135 | Mob.:+1- 518-645-4605 | Fax.: +1-518-963-1110
>>>> mark.buckley@nycominerals.com<mailto:mark.buckley@nycominerals.com> |
www.nycominerals.com<http://www.nycominerals.com/>

>>>> Visit our new website at www.sandb.com<http://www.sandb.com/>
>>>>

>>>>





